Wyoming Secretary of State

Edward A. Buchanan Karen L. Wheeler

Secretary of State Deputy Secretary of State
TO: Customers & Registered Agents of the WY SOS Business Division
FROM: Wyoming Secretary of State’s Office — Business Division

DATE: June 11, 2021

SUBIJECT: Cut Off Time/Date for Filings for Wednesday, June 30, 2021

With a focus on recent statutory changes that occurred during the 2021 legislative session
effective July 1, 2021, the Business Division must enforce a cut-off time on June 30th, 2021 for
accepting filings which are dropped off. The cut-off time for dropping off filings will be noon on
June 30th, 2021.

While the Business Division will remain open until 5:00 p.m. MDT, filings received after noon on
June 30th, 2021 cannot be guaranteed for filing by our registrars before the effective fee
increase date of July 1, 2021. With this, any filings received after noon on June 30th, 2021 may
be subject to the new filing fees.

In anticipation of these legislative changes, significant modifications to our internal and online
systems will be taking place. Both systems will be unavailable due to system maintenance
starting at 5:00 p.m. Wednesday, June 30, 2021, MDT.

Please submit any filings that will be affected by these changes as early as possible to be
guaranteed the current fees. Please visit our website for a copy of the revised business fee
schedule effective on July 1, 2021: http://wyobiz.wyo.gov.

We appreciate your understanding and look forward to continuing serving you.

Thank you,

Business Division
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